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NOTE T0: Distribution (ATWS)

FROM: F. C. Cherny, Interim Task Manager TAP A-9 (ATWS)

SUBJECT: COMBUSTION ENGINEERING LETTER OF JUNE 26, 1979

Attached for your information is a copy of a letter dated June 26, 1979
from Mr. A. E. Scherer to Dr. Roger Mattson. The letter states that
C.E. has suspended work on their ATWS generic information report. Based

on telephone discussions it is my understanding that C.E. will resume
work on ATWS in accordance with the program of action to be developed
at the July 25, 1979 meeting to be held with the PWR utilities and vendors.

h. N
F. C. Cherny, Int rim Task Manager
TAP A-9 (ATWS)
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page.
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